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On agenda: 7/1/2024 Final action:

Title: Request for recognitions for the month of July - Doc Dougherty City Manager (386) 878-8858.
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Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
7/1/2024 1 City Commission

TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE: 7/1/2024

FROM: City Manager AGENDA ITEM: 11-B

SUBJECT:

Request for recognitions for the month of July - Doc Dougherty City Manager (386) 878-8858.
Strategic Goal: Internal and External Communication

LOCATION:
Citywide

COST:
N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
N/A

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
City Manager’s Office

STAFF RECOMMENDATION PRESENTED BY:
N/A - Proclamation Only

POTENTIAL MOTION:

‘I move to approve the requested recognitions for the month of July.”

BACKGROUND:
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Per the City Recognition Policy adopted by the City Commission at the Regular Commission Meeting
held on Monday, June 17, 2024, the following recognitions are being requested for the month of July:

1. Proclamation - Parks and Recreation Month - July, 2024
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